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DATE: August 1,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

Re: Docket No. 080134-TP, Petition by Intrado Communications, Inc. for 
arbitration to establish an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, 
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934. as amended. and 

_ I  

Section 364.162, F.S. 

On July 14, 2008, counsel for Intrado provided an email informing staff that the parties 
are currently working to develop a joint proposal for scheduling in the instant docket, which will 
be provided once finalized by the Parties. Please enter the attached email in the above- 
mentioned docket. 
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Lee Eng Tan 

From: Angela Collins [acollins@cgrdc.com] 

Sent: 
To: Lee Eng Tan 

cc: 

Subject: 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Monday, July 14,2008 11:14 AM 

de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; Townsley, Darrell S; Cherie Kiser 

lntrado CommNerizon Arbitration (0801 34-TP) 

Dear Lee Eng, 

This correspondence serves to notify you that lntrado Comm and Verizon are working to develop a joint proposal 
for scheduling in this matter. The Parties will provide you with a copy of that joint proposal once it is finalized by 
the Parties. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information 

Regards, Angela 

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax) 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use ofthe individual andior entity 
identified in the alias address ofthis message. If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone or retum e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

...................... 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the lntemal 
Revenue Code or (ii) pmmating, marketing or recommending to another pany any transaction 01 matter addressed herein. 
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